Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 10 November 2022 11:07

To: ‘Sachin Angane’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: '‘Muzaffar Mujawer'

Subject: RE: DP Kit || Flow 4 -22-064385-01 || DP cost
Hi Sachin,

Confirming the mail receipt.
Please share the Interim data, AP and other relevant documents for this study.

Cost will be INR 21000/-

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 8882059646

Follow us on

f1&Jin

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 10 November 2022 10:57 AM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: DP Kit | | Flow 4 -22-064385-01 | | DP cost

Hi Bibhu,
Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and let me know the cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Vishnu Kurup <Vishnu.Kurup@ipsos.com>

Sent: 08 November 2022 05:02 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Cc: Chitra Khanolkar <Chitra.Khanolkar@ipsos.com>; Kiran Auti <Kiran.Auti@ipsos.com>; Kedar Patgaonkar
<Kedar.Patgaonkar@ipsos.com>

Subject: DP Kit | | Flow 4 ||




